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Dear Councillor Hawker
Planning Act 2008 (as amended)
Norwich Northern Distributor Road

I write following your question at the Preliminary Meeting and previous
correspondence dated 1 May 2014, sent by the Quality Assurance Section.

In relation to your question regarding the definition of “relevant” please see Schedule
1 from the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure)
Regulations.

http://www.leqgislation.gov.uk/uksi/2009/2264/contents/made

The legislation states in Schedule 1 that “the relevant parish council” must be
consulted.

Relevant is defined at the end of the Schedule as:
“Relevant, in relation to a body, shall mean the body which has responsibility
for the location where the proposals may or will be sited or has responsibility
for an area which neighbours that location”.

Hocking Parish Council was not consulted because it is neither a host, nor

neighbouring parish Council, and as such, Norfolk County Council fulfilled their s56
duties as the applicant.

I hope this advice is helpful. However, please do not hesitate to contact this office if

www.planningportal.gov.uk/infrastructure


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2009/2264/contents/made

we can be of further assistance to you.

Thank you for your continued interest in this examination and your contributions to
date.

Yours sincerely

Nicholas Coombes

Nicholas Coombes
Case Manager

Advice may be given about applying for an order granting development consent or making representations about an
application (or a proposed application). This communication does not however constitute legal advice upon which you
can rely and you should obtain your own legal advice and professional advice as required.

A record of the advice which is provided will be recorded on the Planning Inspectorate website together with the name
of the person or organisation who asked for the advice. The privacy of any other personal information will be protected

in accordance with our Information Charter which you should view before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.
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